Mr. william A, Porter

B s Collins, Porter & Kessler
1100 Tower Bullding

Washington 5, D. C,

Dear Bill:
1 an I could not come down to Washington on
Monday, Se r 10, Dave Heeschen told me over the

phone that you wanted to assemble 20 coples of various
materials for the FCC presentation. We axe sending b{‘
express a parcel of 20 coples of the Planning Documen
Dave said he would undertake to prepare the answers to
the technical questions contained in the FCC notice.
It seems best that the NSF should prepare the budget
information and Dave will speak to them about it.

We aye aware that your pesition must be clarified.
Both Charles Dunbar and I have been aftexr the NSF to write
an appropriate letter to us or to you.

Sincerely yours,
VLA

Richaxd M. Emberson
Assistant to the President

RMEtle

cc: C.F. Dumbay
0.5, Heeschen
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